
From: David Leve (dleve@levelaw.com)
To: Jensen Chris; Rowlinson Michelle
Cc: Gefell Evan; Oakes Emma
Subject: 3844 County Road 16 - withdrawal of ZBA application
Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 5:21:16 PM

Chris, Michelle - good afternoon.

Daigua, LLC hereby withdraws its pending application to the ZBA.
 
Please reply with confirmation that this withdrawn application has been eliminated from the
5/18/21 ZBA agenda.
 
Thanks, best, 
David
585.260.8893   

On Apr 26, 2021, at 10:07 AM, Chris Jensen <cjensen@townofcanandaigua.org>
wrote:

Received and removed.
 
 

From: David Leve (dleve@levelaw.com) <dleve@levelaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 10:04 AM
To: Jensen Chris <cjensen@townofcanandaigua.org>; Rowlinson Michelle
<mrowlinson@townofcanandaigua.org>
Cc: Gefell Evan <egefell@costich.com>; Oakes Emma <eoakes@costich.com>
Subject: Re: 3844 County Road 16 - withdrawal of Planning Board application
 
Chris, Michelle - Daigua, LLC hereby withdraws its pending application to the Planning
Board.
 
Please reply with confirmation that this withdrawn application has been eliminated
from tomorrow night’s Planning Board agenda.
 
Thanks, regards, 
David Leve
585.260.8893   
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